AFL Board of Director's Meeting: Minutes

Meeting Date: _	5/18/2	17		Ca	ll to O	der: 5:08	8pm Time		Pres.	Meyers By	
	DUVDI) M	EMDEDS					ОТИЕГ)C.	Бу	
			<u>EMBERS</u>	5				<u>OTHEF</u>			
	Present Excus	ed		Presen	t Excused				Prese	ent Excused	
Elaine Meyers	X		Ellen Wikstrom	X			Sandra Grot	h	X		
Kelley Zabriskie	X		Stephanie Zuber	X							
Debbie Hoke	X										
Barb Blom	X										
Brian Brown	X										
Jim Burkett	X										
Ed Easter	X										
								1 st	2 nd	In Favor	Opposed
Minutes from pri	or meeting										
Changes: Correc	tions made	to	last names. Cricht	on an	d Moo	lin					
<u>enanges.</u> correc	tions made	ιο.	iast names. Citem	.on an	id IVIOO	1111					
T	4										
Treasurer's Repo			10 1 11				1 0 1				
			cted funds to addre		-						
Elaine, Debbie ar	nd Brian wi	ll st	tudy it and present	more	inforr	nation at	a later				
date.											
Director's Report	<u>t</u>							BB	<u>JB</u>	7	
Director highligh	ted that a d	iscı	assion on redesign	ing th	e back	room. E	laine				
0 0				_							
added that there should be two goals stated, the second one is looking at furniture to design the living room space in the future.											
to design the fivin	ig room sp	acc	in the ruture <u>.</u>								
Ellan asland about	t tha daamaa		in attandance Con		11 10012	into it on	d soo if sho				
		ise i	in attendance, San	uy wi	11 100K	mto it an	d see ii sne				
can ascertain the	reasons.										
	that creating	ng a	ı spreadsheet can h	ielp ir	prese	nting data	and work				
with Sandy.											
Committee Repor	rts:										
_											
MOH:											
	rdinary per	fori	mance but very po	orlv a	ttende	1.					
11001111110	runiur y pur		indice out very po	011)							
Cornell Savoyard	ls had a het	ter i	crowd								
Corneri Savoyard	is flad a oct	ici ·	ciowa.								
June 11 Celly De	aga h W aan	04 Y	vill be appelring ob	0114 TX		havina th	a mialat ta				
			vill be speaking ab			_	_				
vote before the W	omen's m	ove	ment and how the	matri	archal	Haudnsai	ue				
Heard from the p	eople trying	g to	restore the planet	arium	, they	will use th	he space				
for a fund raiser.											
Preservation:											
	ting prioriti	es i	in order to budget	accor	rdingly	for the o	rant that				
			ew Chair Steve an			_					
coordinate the gra	_		on Chan Steve an	a sic	PilaiiiC	wiii got t					
coordinate the gra	ani wning.										

	1 st	2 nd	In Favor	Opposed
Fundraising:				
Plant sale made \$821				
Book Lover's Ball, web page is set up so that it is easy to purchase tickets and find information. Working on updating logo and brand, and working to expand the event. Slight price increase to offset event right platform.				
Old/Regular Business:	BB	Bb	9	One
Old/Regular Business.	<u>DD</u>	<u> 100</u>	_	abstain
Increase in budget passed				dostani
Ethics Policy no discussion. Move to vote to accept Ethics Policy				
y and the state of				
Whistle Blower no discussion. Motion to adopt Whistle Blower policy	BB	<u>dh</u>	<u>10</u>	
Maria Descionario				
New Business:				
Kelly suggested that the website needs to be updated, Sandy and Kelly will talk				
further. This will be added to Old Business next month.				
Turther. This will be added to the Business next month.				
Announcements:				
Meeting Adjourned at: 6:19				

Reports Distributed:			